

From: David O'Connor

To: Doug Young

Date: April 04, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0373-EX-PL-2007

Message:

On February 4, 2008, in connection with File No. 0373-EX-PL-2007, FCC staff requested the following:

Submit a military point of contact, with phone number, of someone responsible for the government contract. Also, submit a letter signed by someone in the military stating their approval of the testing being performed under this contract.

The military point of contact for this project is Mark B. Tucker, BAO KIT Program Manager, 670 AESS, 1895 Fifth Street, Bldg 46, Wright-Patterson AFB OH 45433, Tel: 937-255-3832, E-mail: mark.tucker@wpafb.af.mil.

In addition, the requested letter is being sent today via e-mail to Mr. Doug Young, OET, FCC.